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41b.Frontage on road 6 ft.

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (see #52)

42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features

43. History and Significance

Allen Medical Center includes Cass Gilbert's original Allen Memorial Hospital, the front façade of which has been
covered by an addition. The Mediterranean Gilbert portion is only visible at the back of the building. Its walls are
covered with white stucco and topped by a red tile gabled roof with carved rafters. Terra cotta tiles depicting babies
in swaddling clothes top the round-arched windows of each wing, and there is a small round window under each
gable end. Below the windows is a continuous sill of shaped red bricks. Its east wing has an ornate doorway (which
is now a window) with a round compound arch executed in red brick. Its tympanum is decorated with festoons and
fruits (cont.)

From 1907 until 1925, the house at 21 S. Cedar housed Oberlin's hospital, operated by the Oberlin Hospital
Association. Typhoid and scarlet fever outbreaks had drawn attention to the urgent need for a new building built
specifically to serve as a hospital, and Oberlin's most prominent medical family helped fill this need (Preston).
Dr. Dudley Allen came to Oberlin in 1865 and his son, Dudley Peter Allen, graduated from Oberlin College in 1875
before earning his MD from Harvard Medical School in 1879 and returning to Oberlin  (cont.)

The complex is surrounded on three sides by a parking lot, and there are two garages behind the building, one on
each side.
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42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1.)
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52. Historic Outbuildings and Dependencies
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54. Farmstead Plan

on terra cotta tiles. The two-story 1970 addition covers the front façade of the Gilbert portion and extends south toward the street. An entrance pavilion, built in
1993, projects from the center of the façade, and there is a porte cochere in front, supported by four metal columns. The entry is a pair of automatic sliding
glass doors. The pattern of the façade alternates between recessed windows and blank walls of beige brick. A sign over the entry, says "Allen Medical Center."

to work with his father. In 1883 he moved to Cleveland and taught surgery at Western Reserve Medical College until 1910. In 1894, he became a Trustee of
Oberlin College, and hoped to build a hospital for Oberlin, but he died in 1915 of pneumonia before he could realize the goal. In accordance with his will, his
widow, Elizabeth Severance Allen, donated $100,000 to the College for the establishment of a hospital. She also funded the College's Allen Art Museum. The
hospital project was delayed for eight years by World War I, postwar inflation, and disagreements over size and appearance, but in 1923, Elisabeth (now
Elisabeth Severance Allen Prentiss) donated another $50,000 on the condition that the College would raise the balance of the money needed to build a
hospital designed by Cass Gilbert. The Oberlin Hospital Association donated the land to the College, and in 1925, Allen Memorial Hospital opened, designed
by Cass Gilbert and owned by Oberlin College. Patients could receive visitors at their windows, and the average length of a patient's stay was 8.6 days
(compared to 3 days currently). The original building had 25 beds, but additions in 1955, 1962, and 1972 eventually raised the bed capacity to 97. In 1954,
Oberlin College donated the hospital to the City, and in 1960, the City transferred management to the Allen Memorial Hospital Association. Financial difficulties
mounted over the years, and in 2000 the City donated the land and buildings to the Hospital Association. Oberlin College then purchased the land and
buildings and leased them to the Hospital Association for $1 per year. The hospital has now been renamed Allen Medical Center, and is managed by
Community Health Partners. The federal government has designated it as a rural "Critical Access Hospital," and to comply with this designation, the hospital
has reduced its inpatient bed capacity back to 25. Despite the appearance of being small, the hospital serves a large population especially in southern Lorain
County and in 2002 saw over 12,000 patients (1100 inpatient; 9000 Emergency Room visits). Since 2000 there has been extensive interior remodeling,
equipment acquisition, and recruitment of new physicians to make the hospital one of the best in Northeast Ohio (Preston).
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